

Joshua Roberts

Taipei, Taiwan | (886) 09 3218 8040 | joshua@conjury.com | www.conjury.com

SUMMARY

Over 10 years experience in the Internet industry. Focus has been on UI for Web applications, Website design/development and Internet marketing. Objective is to obtain a marketing position that would provide creative challenge and opportunity within the Internet industry.

EXPERIENCE

Educator – Big Byte Language Institute Taipei, Taiwan (Apr 2005 – Jul 2007)

- Taught English to Taiwanese students aged 5 – 13 plus adults.
- Defined course curriculums, produced creative lesson plans and monitored student progress.

User Interface Designer – Allyis, Inc. Bothell, WA (Mar 2002 – Apr 2003)

- Designed UI for Web applications, including a Content Management System and Task Management tool.
- Implemented company branding guidelines, including logo usage, font, color and style.
- Awarded by CEO and board of directors for UI design work done on Web applications.
- Initiated a print marketing campaign to attract new business and maintain current business.
- Completed projects at Microsoft, including 3 newsletters, MSN Mobile CD graphics and MS Partners site.

Professional Magician – Self Employed Seattle, WA (Jan 1992 – Apr 2003)

- Performed magic shows for over ten years in the Seattle area for corporate and private events.
- Featured on Komo TV, The Seattle Times, The Issaquah Press and Eastside Parent Magazine.

Multimedia Design/Development – Williams-Helde (Contract) Seattle, WA (Nov 2001 – Apr 2002)

- Created a working HTML demo for an insurance application and coordinated efforts with third parties.
- Developed an interactive media tool using Flash and Action Script for a major RV distributor.

Graphic Designer – Giftcertificates.com (Contract) Seattle, WA (May 2001 – Sep 2001)

- Created original artwork for online and in-print redeemable gift certificates.

Web Developer – Apex Learning, Inc. Bellevue, WA (May 2000 – May 2001)

- Edited, debugged and published educational content to in-house Web servers.
- Analyzed and fixed cross-browser/platform issues.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Theater – University of Washington Seattle, WA (Sep 1995 – Jun 1999)

- Designed lighting and sound for UW productions, including *The Wedding*, *Firebugs* and *Balm in Gilead*.
- Acted and participated in a weekly improv comedy group called Humphrey's Habit.

SKILLS

Software: Photoshop, Image Ready, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Flash, Microsoft Office, HTML, CSS

Other: Public Speaking, Creative Writing, Fluent in Chinese, Computer Savvy